



Engineering, Product Liability, Fire/Explosion Investigations, Motor Vehicle Crash Reconstruction

STEPHEN D. BUCK CFI CFEI CFII CVFI

Steve joined Barnett Forensic Services in 2000. He has also been a member of the Anderson Fire Department since 1996. He has been a member of the Anderson Fire Department Arson Investigation Team since 1997.

In 2001, Steve received his certification as a Certified Fire and Explosion Investigator (CFEI) & Certified Fire Investigation Instruction (CFII) from the National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI) after attending the training school at Eastern Kentucky University.

In 2002 Steve received his certification as a Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator (CVFI) from the National Association of Fire Investigators.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

ANDERSON FIRE DEPARTMENT
44 W 5TH STREET, ANDERSON, IN. 46016

SEPTEMBER 4, 1997 – PRESENT

ANDERSON FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

APRIL 1, 1998 – PRESENT

BARNETT FORENSIC SERVICES INC.
P.O. BOX 1266, NOBLESVILLE, IN. 46061

AUGUST 2000 – PRESENT

DALEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
8019 S WALNUT STREET, DALEVILLE, IN. 47334

MAY 1, 1996 – SEPTEMBER 4, 1997

SALEM TWP. VOL. FIRE DEPARTMENT
14010 W DALEVILLE ROAD, DALEVILLE, IN. 47334

MAY 1, 1990 – SEPTEMBER 4, 1997

SALEM TWP. VOL. FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE INVESTIGATOR

JULY 1, 1996 – SEPTEMBER 4, 1997

EDUCATION:

INDIANA VOCATION TECH. COLLEGE, INDIANAPOLIS, IN
ASSOC. DEGREE APPLIED FIRE SCIENCE

DEGREE EXPECTED, 2003

DALEVILLE JR-SR HIGH SCHOOL
8600 S BRONCO DRIVE, DALEVILLE, IN. 47334

MAY 1989, DIPLOMA DEGREE

CERTIFICATES:

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ARSON INVESTIGATORS C.F.I. - CERTIFIED FIRE INVESTIGATOR	AUGUST 2003
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIRE INVESTIGATORS. C.V.F.I. - CERTIFIED VEHICLE FIRE INVESTIGATOR.	OCTOBER 2002
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIRE INVESTIGATORS. C.F.E.I. - CERTIFIED FIRE AND EXPLOSION INVESTIGATOR.	MARCH 2001
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIRE INVESTIGATORS. C.F.I.I. - CERTIFIED FIRE INVESTIGATIONS INSTRUCTOR.	MARCH 2001
N.F.P.A. FIREFIGHTER 1 INDIANA PUBLIC TRAINING INSTITUTE	ISSUED 1997
N.F.P.A. FIREFIGHTER II INDIANA PUBLIC TRAINING INSTITUTE	ISSUED 1997
MASTER FIREFIGHTER INVESTIGATIONS INDIANA PUBLIC TRAINING INSTITUTE	ISSUED 1996
MASTER FIREFIGHTER-HAZARDOUS MAT. INDIANA PUBLIC TRAINING INSTITUTE, 64 HRS.	ISSUED 1996
MASTER FIREFIGHTER- DRIVER/OPERATOR INDIANA PUBLIC TRAINING INSTITUTE, 64 HRS.	ISSUED 1995
1 ST CLASS FIREFIGHTER INDIANA PUBLIC TRAINING INSTITUTE	ISSUED 1994
2 ND CLASS FIREFIGHTER INDIANA PUBLIC TRAINING INSTITUTE	ISSUED 1993
CERTIFIED EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. STATE OF INDIANA EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES COMMISSION.	ISSUED 1993

SPECIALIZED COURSES:

INDIANA FIRE INVESTIGATION CONFERENCE	AUGUST 2007
INDIANA FIRE INVESTIGATION CONFERENCE	AUGUST 2006

INDIANA FIRE & ARSON CONFERENCE	AUGUST 2005
INDIANA FIRE & ARSON CONFERENCE	AUGUST 2004
INDIANA ARSON & CRIME ASSOCIATION AUTO FIRE/THEFT SEMINAR	JULY 2003
ARSON FOR PROFIT INVESTIGATION PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL, FISHERS, IN.	OCTOBER 2001
ELECTRICAL FIRE INVESTIGATION PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL, FISHERS, IN.	JUNE, 2001
2001 NATIONAL ADVANCED FIRE, ARSON AND EXPLOSION INVESTIGATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM. EASTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY.	MARCH, 2001
ARSON CASE MANAGEMENT PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL. FISHERS, IN. 24HRS.	JANUARY 2001
INVESTIGATION OF GAS AND ELECTRICAL APPLIANCE FIRES BENTON HARBOR, MI.	NOVEMBER 2000
ELECTRICAL FIRE INVESTIGATION, BLOOMINGTON, IN	SEPTEMBER 2000
NATURAL GAS AND LPG FIRE/EXPLOSION INVESTIGATIONS INDIANAPOLIS, IN.	SEPTEMBER 2000
VEHICLE THEFT INVESTIGATIONS, FISHERS IN.	SEPTEMBER 2000
ADVANCED COURSE ON THE REID TECHNIQUE OF INTERVIEWING AND INTERROGATIONS. INDIANAPOLIS, IN.	OCTOBER 1999
THE REID TECHNIQUE OF INTERVIEWING AND INTERROGATION. INDIANAPOLIS IN.	SEPTEMBER 1999
FIRE/ARSON INVESTIGATION, NATIONAL FIRE ACADEMY EMMITSBURG, MARYLAND. 80 HRS.	MAY 1999
SOLID FUEL APPLIANCE FIRE INVESTIGATIONS. ANDERSON IN. 8HRS	JANUARY 1999
INDIANA POLICE 40 HR. PRE BASIC COURSE ANDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT	ISSUED 1998
CHARACTERISTICS OF JUVENILE FIRESTARTERS CHARTER HOSPITALS OF INDIANAPOLIS	SEMINAR 1998

ADVANCED CAUSE AND ORIGIN/COURT TECHNIQUES INDIANA FIRE INSTRUCTORS ASSOC. 12 HRS.	ISSUED 1998
INDIANA POLICE 40 HR PRE BASIC COURSE BALL STATE UNIVERSITY	ISSUED 1996
FIRE TECHNOLOGY, INDIANA VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE. 48 HRS.	ISSUED 1994
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE FIRE SERVICE INDIANA VOCATIONAL TECH. COLLEGE. 48 HRS.	ISSUED 1994
FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT INDIANA VOCATIONAL TECH COLLEGE. 64 HRS.	ISSUED 1994
INVESTIGATIONS OF STRUCTURAL FIRES INDIANA FIRE INSTRUCTORS ASSOC. 12 HRS.	ISSUED 1993
A TACTICAL APPROACH TO RESIDENTIAL FIRE FIGHTING INDIANA FIRE INSTRUCTORS ASSOC. 12 HRS.	ISSUED 1993
FIRE/ARSON DETECTION INDIANA FIRE INSTRUCTORS ASSOC. NATIONAL FIRE ACADEMY FIELD COURSE. 12 HRS.	ISSUED 1992
FIRE/ARSON SEMINAR, INDIANA STATE FIRE MARSHAL 8 HRS.	ISSUED 1992
SEARCH AND RESCUE, INDIANA FIRE INSTRUCTORS ASSOCIATION. 12 HRS.	ISSUED 1992
VENTILATION THEORY INDIANA FIRE INSTRUCTORS ASSOCIATION. 12 HRS.	ISSUED 1992
ON SCENE SIMULATIONS INDIANA FIRE INSTRUCTORS ASSOC. 12 HRS.	ISSUED 1992

ORGANIZATIONS:

I.A.A.I. - INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ARSON INVESTIGATORS

N.A.F.I. - NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIRE INVESTIGATORS

N.S.P.I.I - NATIONAL SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE INVESTIGATORS

I.F.A. - INDIANA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION

I.A.F.F. - INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS

PERSONAL:

SALEM TWP. VOL. FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIREFIGHTER OF THE YEAR, 1994